Cypress-Fairbanks Independent School District

Wilson Elementary School

2023-2024



Mission Statement

We, the children, parents and staff of Peggy Wilson Elementary are united in the pursuit of excellence. We are a child-centered school that accepts responsibility for the development of life-long learners.

Vision

LEAD: Learn. Empower. Achieve. Dream.

Comprehensive Needs Assessment

Needs Assessment Overview

Needs Assessment Overview Summary

SCHOOL PROFILE

Wilson Elementary is a campus in Houston, Texas. Wilson Elementary opened its doors in1983. Wilson Elementary is projected to serve 821 students in grades PK-5 during the 2023-2024 school year, which is an increase from the previous year of 772 at the end of the 2022-2023 school year.

COMPREHENSIVE NEEDS ASSESSMENT (CNA) PROCESS

Wilson Elementary's needs assessment process is described below. The school Campus Performance Objectives Council (CPOC) evaluated the following data from the 2022-23 school year:

- Benchmark/EOY Data
- Behavior/Discipline Data

Documentation of the process includes meeting minutes, agenda, and sign in sheets. The CPOC met on May 4, 2023 and again on September 13, 2023 to develop and finalize the CNA. The meetings were held in the library at 4:15pm.

At the first meeting on May 4, 2023, CPOC and principal Kia Willis

- Reviewed campus celebrations
- Reviewed CPOC agenda
- Reviewed Campus Benchmark data
- Reviewed campus discipline data
- CIP Stragety Review
- Needs Assesment
- ESSER and Title 1 Preliminary budgets

At the second meeting on September 13, 2023 CPOC and principal, Kia Willis

- Reviewed Agenda
- Data analysis of STAAR data comparisons from previous campus STAAR data, district, and cluster scores
- Root cause analysis/contributing factors addressing the why behind teh problem statement
- Discussed and removed contributing factors out of campus control
- 5 whys
- Strategy
- Reflections
- CIP Targets for 23-24

The problem statements and root causes are listed in each section of the needs assessment.

SUMMARY OF IDENTIFIED PROBLEMS AND ROOT CAUSES

Below is a summary of the prioritized problems and related root causes identified by the CPOC for the school to focus on during the 2023-24 school year:

Our first identified priority problem is in the area of student achievement, specifically EB and Sped populations are not performing as well as their peers across grade levels. Through the root cause analysis process, we identified need for specific targeted planning and implementation of differentiated small group instruction.

Our second identified priority problem is in the area of student achievement, specifically math and science scores aren't meeting targets. Through the root cause analysis process, we identified need for more engaging lessons and hands-on learning opportunities/experiences for student growth.

Our third identified priority problem is in the area of attendance, specifically staff and student attendance is below 95%. Through the root cause analysis process, we identified need to increase staff and student attendance to 95% or higher by implementing a campus attendance incentive plan.

Student Achievement

Student Achievement Strengths

The following strengths were identified based on a review of the 2022-23 data.

Reading

- 3rd grade ELAR is perfoming above district in meets and approaches
- 4th grade ELAR showed growth in approaches
- 5th grade ELAR is performing above district in meets and masters
- At-risk population is performing higher than the district and cluster schools in approaches and meets in grades 3,4,5

Math

- 3rd grade math and reading showed growth in meets and approaches
- 4th grade math showed significant growth in meets
- 5th grade math showed growth in meets and approaches

Science

- H population is performing above our cluster schools
- AA population is performing above district and cluster schools
- EB populations is perfoming above cluster schools

Problem Statements Identifying Student Achievement Needs

Problem Statement 1: Science: Our white population of students are performing lower than other subpops. Root Cause: Science: need to better manage time to do more hands on investigations and experiments.

Problem Statement 2: Math: EB students are not meeting targets across grade levels. Root Cause: Math: need to purposefully plan for differientiation and targeted small group instruction

Problem Statement 3: RLA: EB and SPED populations are performing lower across grade levels Root Cause: RLA: need to implement small groups consistently and effectively with fidelity.

Problem Statement 4: Students are beginning the 2023-24 school year with learning gaps. Root Cause: The onset of COVID-19 in the spring of 2020 and the implications of modified instructional methods necessitated by the need for immediate remote learning.

Problem Statement 5: Campuses serving the most economically disadvantaged/at-risk students experience larger achievement gaps. **Root Cause:** Need to deepen understanding and address specific academic needs of economically disadvantaged/at-risk students.

School Culture and Climate

School Culture and Climate Strengths

The following are strengths of the campus in regard to school culture and climate.

- WILSON PRIDE: We are a KIND campus, showing Wilson P.R.I.D.E. every day!
- Staff teaches and models how to show our Wrangler P.R.I.D.E. Positive. Respect. Integrity. Determination. Empathy
- Staff intentionally teaches kindness and social skills
- Staff works together to create a positive culture of excellence and hardwork
- Campus safety is a priority and every concern taken seriously
- Implement restorative practices and discipline

Problem Statements Identifying School Culture and Climate Needs

Problem Statement 1: Increase accountability and expectations through consistent use of PBIS and restorative practices. **Root Cause:** Need for consistent professional development for classroom management, restorative practices/discipline, de-escalation strategies, and behavior management.

Staff Quality, Recruitment, and Retention

Staff Quality, Recruitment, and Retention Strengths

The following are strengths of the campus in regard to staff quality, recruitment, and retention.

- Supportive staff and administration
- Safe and positive working environment
- Provides PD Opportunities for staff to grow professionally
- Staff is provided an opportunity to provide input on campus decisions
- Campus provides multiple opportunities for family engagement

Problem Statements Identifying Staff Quality, Recruitment, and Retention Needs

Problem Statement 1: Teacher/Paraprofessional Attendance: We need to decrease the number of staff absences. **Root Cause:** Teacher/Paraprofessional Attendance: Increase recognition and incentives for attendance.

Parent and Community Engagement

Parent and Community Engagement Strengths

The following are strengths of the campus in regard to parent and community engagement.

- Good community involvement
- Campus provides engaging opportunities for families and the community
- Campus celebrate diversity and provides culturally diverse opportunities
- Positive environment
- Evening events are scheduled so more families can attend

Problem Statements Identifying Parent and Community Engagement Needs

Problem Statement 1: Increase parent communication Root Cause: Provide parents with more campus communication, in a variety of ways, consistently throughout the school year.

Goals

Goal 1: Academic Achievement: The district will ensure academic performance and achievement levels that reflect excellence in learning and attainment of both high expectations and high standards for all students.

Performance Objective 1: Curriculum and Instruction & Accountability: By the end of the current school year, students will meet or exceed the STAAR performance targets as noted on the attached CIP data table.

Evaluation Data Sources: STAAR RLA, Math, and Science

Strategy 1 Details	Formative Reviews		ews
Strategy 1: RLA: Teachers will provide engaging, rigorous, student centered, hands-on, interactive learning experiences for all students.	Formative		
Teachers will attend professional development to increase knowledge of curriculum and participate in purposeful planning to focus on differentiation and meeting the needs of all students through small group instruction. Teachers will use tangible items, more visual supports,	Nov	Feb	May
and create anchor charts with students to provide visual representation to their learning. The campus will provide interventions to students not meeting grade level standards. The instructional team will coach staff on best instructional practices by providing guidance, feeback, modeling, and opportunities to observe colleagues in order to best meet the needs of all students.	65%	75%	
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Meet or exceed the targets on the attached CIP target tables.			
Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Teachers, ISs, Instructional leadership team-including APs and Principal, Interventionists and Paraprofessionals			
Strategy 2 Details	Formative Reviews		ews
Strategy 2: Math: Teachers will provide rigorous, engaging, hands-on, interactive lessons to all students. Teachers will use manipulatives,	Formative		
visuals, create anchor charts with students to deepen student understanding. Teachers will intentionally teach students how to purposefully use manipulatives, concrete models, and picture supports to enhance learning. Teachers will attend professional devlopment, collaborate with	Nov	Feb	May
colleagues, reflect on lessons, and protice supports to enhance learning. reachers will attend professional deviopment, conaborate with small group lessons and provide interventions to students not meeting grade level standards.	70%	75%	
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Meet or exceed that targets in the attached CIP target tables.			
Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Teachers, ISs, Instructional Leadership Team-including APs and Principal, Interventionists, and paraprofessionals.			

Strategy 3 Details	Formative Reviews		ews
tegy 3: Science: Teachers will provide engaging, hands-on, rigorous lessons including science experiments and experiences. Teachers		Formative	
vill participate in professional development and purposeful planning for differientation to implement effective startegies that will improve cores and meet the needs of all students. we will provide interventions to students who are not meeting grade level standards.	Nov	Feb	May
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Meet or exceed the targets on the attached CIP target tables. Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Teachers, ISs, Instructional Leadership Team-including APs and Principal, and paraprofessionals.	70%	80%	
Strategy 4 Details	Formative Reviews		ews
trategy 4: Students will receive lessons covering nutrition and fitness and will participate in fitness related events at the campus and district	Formative		
evels.	Nov	Feb	May
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Improved understanding of nutrition and fitness Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal	70%	75%	
Strategy 5 Details	Formative Reviews		ews
trategy 5: Eliminate the Learning Gap and Increase the Amount of Quality Learning Time: Students will be provided with at least 25		Formative	
ninutes of targeted instruction each day that includes: All students will receive 25- 30 minutes a day of Closing the Gap, for 5 consecutive ays. Students who are eligible for reading and math Accelerated Instruction are provided 25-30 min. each day of 5 days a week of specified astruction through Closing the Gap time. At- risk students are invited to math and reading camps and after school tutoring; along with pull out and push in small groups interventions. Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Meet or exceed the targets on the attached CIP target tables.	At 60% Feb		May
Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Teachers, At-Risk Specialist, Instructional Specialist and Reading Transition Specialist AP's, Principal			
Strategy 6 Details	Formative Reviews		ews
trategy 6: Well-Rounded Education : Students will be provided the opportunity to participate in the following enrichment programs, courses,	, Formative		
nd/or activities in order to provide all students with a well-rounded education:	Nov	Feb	May
ALS with CyLakes HS(2nd grade), Wilson Basketball Team, 1st grade Houston Ballet, 5th Grade Pals, Student Council, 5th Grade Choral estival, Name that Book, Spelling Bee for grades 3-5, College and Career Week, Red Ribbon Week, The Beauty of Wilson (Multicultural K-5), Wilson Science Fair PK-5, Technology Showcase, Da Vinci Day, GT/Horizon Showcase and Destination Imagination, Math and eading Camps, tutoring/enrichment programs for grades 2-5, Girls with Pearls, Rising Young Men, Art Club, Choir, Step Team.	75%	85%	
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Meet or exceed the targets on the attached CIP target tables.			
Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Student Council sponsor, PBIS Campus Leaders, Counselors, large group teachers, librarian,			

Strategy 7 Details	For	mative Revi	ews
Strategy 7: At-Risk: Students with an identified area of need based on STAAR or district progress monitoring will be provided with		Formative	
 trategy 7: At-Risk: Students with an identified area of need based on STAAR or district progress monitoring will be provided with dditional academic support based on their specific academic needs. Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: With Title support Wilson will implement the following measures: Salaries- Testing coordinator/techonology, instructional, engagement specialist Temporary Workers-temporary workers will work with students performing interventions to assist in meeting or exceeding targets on the attached CIP target table. Professional Development-staff will attend professional development to develop a stronger understanding of how to strengthen behavioral and instructional practices. Extended Day Pay-Staff will be paid for after school tutorials Parent Involvement-Staff will be paid to stay for parent involvement nights and supplies and snacks will be purchased to increase community participation in parent involvement events. PBIS Supplies-Students will earn incentives using their PBIS points. An emphasis on positive behaviors will help our campus meet behavior goals specified in the CIP. Online Resources-Students will utilize Brain Pop to assist with classwork and additional practice at home to help meet or exceed instructional targets. Staff will utilize PBIS rewards program to provide students the opportunity to earn incentives and increase staff use of positive behaviors and restorative pratices to meet or exceed campus behavior goals. Consultants/Contract Services-In the garden as well as flex areas, students are provided relevant, hands-on learning experiences to support our science currciulum. 	Nov 75%	Formative Feb	May
Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Teachers, Instructional Leadership Team-including APs and Principal, paraprofessionals, interventionists Image: Continue Application of the state of the			

Goal 1: Academic Achievement: The district will ensure academic performance and achievement levels that reflect excellence in learning and attainment of both high expectations and high standards for all students.

Performance Objective 2: ESSER III: Throughout the current school year, we will use the supplemental ESSER III funds to respond to the pandemic and to address student learning loss as a result of COVID-19.

Evaluation Data Sources: STAAR and Locally Developed Assessments

Strategy 1 Details		mative Revi	ews	
Strategy 1: Extended Instructional Time (Closing the Gaps): Temporary Workers will be hired to work with students to improve their		Formative		
academic performance. Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: By providing intervention for students in reading and math, we expect to increase our scores by	Nov	Feb	May	
3% in our approaches, meets and masters groups. Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal	70%	80%		
Strategy 2 Details	For	mative Revi	ews	
Strategy 2: Before/After School Tutoring/Saturday Campus: Provide additional instruction for students struggling to meet the gaps created by	y Formative			
COVID-19.		Feb	May	
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Meet or exceed the targets on the attached data table Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal	70%	85%		
Strategy 3 Details	For	mative Revi	ews	
Strategy 3: Professional Development: Provide staff with trainings to enhance direct instruction and small group intervention		Formative		
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: students will meet or exceed targets on the attached data table	Nov	Feb	May	
Staff Responsible for Monitoring: principal	70%	80%		
Image: Mo Progress Image: Accomplished Image: Continue/Modify Image: Continue/Modify	2			

Goal 1: Academic Achievement: The district will ensure academic performance and achievement levels that reflect excellence in learning and attainment of both high expectations and high standards for all students.

Performance Objective 3: State Compensatory Education (SCE): Throughout the current school year, use the supplementary SCE funds to reduce the disparity in performance on STAAR between students at-risk of dropping out of school and other school district students as measured by educationally disadvantaged and at-risk students meeting or exceeding the STAAR performance targets noted on the attached CIP data table. At-Risk funding to support this performance objective is allocated to purchase materials and supplies for at-risk students in tutoring, campus and intervention groups.

Evaluation Data Sources: STAAR Data

Strategy 1 Details	For	mative Revi	ews
Strategy 1: State Compensatory Education: Provide supplementary support to students identified as at-risk.		Formative	
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Meet or exceed targets on the attached data table	Nov	Feb	May
Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal	70%	80%	
Image: No Progress Image: Accomplished Image: Continue/Modify Image: Continue/Modify	;	· · · · ·	

Goal 2: Safe and Healthy Learning Environment: The district will provide a safe, disciplined, and healthy environment conducive to student learning.

Performance Objective 1: Student Safety: By the end of the current school year, 100% of the district's safety policies will be implemented.

Evaluation Data Sources: Record of safety drills and other required safety actions

Strategy 1 Details	Formative Reviews		ews
Strategy 1: Campus Safety:			
Train all faculty and staff on Emergency Operations Plan and Crisis protocols. Train staff and parents on safety language and procedures (i.e. Lockout, Lockdown, Shelter, Hold, etc.)	Nov	Feb	May
Inform staff and parents of the reunification process and procedures.	75%	90%	
Have plan in place for campus notification and make staff and parents aware of the messaging system, if ever there were an emergency.			
Train front office staff on receptionist and front desk expectations, customer service and role in an emergency Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Create opportunities to rehearse procedures in case of an emergency.			
Create a safe learning and working environment for all students, faculty and staff.			
Increase safety drill language and expectations.			
Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal EOP Coordinator (AP)			
All staff			
Strategy 2 Details	Formative Reviews		ews
Strategy 2: Conduct Emergency Safety Drills: Fire, Evacuate (non-fire), Lockdown, Secure, Shelter (Weather), and Shelter (Hazmat)		Formative	
throughout the year.	Nov	Feb	May
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: 100% of Emergency Operating Procedure (EOP) safety drills will be conducted by scheduled deadlines.			
Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal EOP (AP)	75%	90%	
\sim No Progress \sim Accomplished \rightarrow Continue/Modify \times Discontinu			

Goal 2: Safe and Healthy Learning Environment: The district will provide a safe, disciplined, and healthy environment conducive to student learning.

Performance Objective 2: Student Attendance: By the end of the current school year, student attendance will be at 95% or higher.

Evaluation Data Sources: Student attendance records

Strategy 1 Details	For	mative Revi	ews
Strategy 1: Implement a campus attendance action plan that supports incremental growth toward a 95% overall attendance rate.		Formative	
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: 95% overall attendance rate	Nov	Feb	May
Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal	80%	85%	
Strategy 2 Details	For	mative Revi	ews
Strategy 2: Implement a school-wide multi-tiered framework to address patterns of non-attendance (excused and unexcused absences)		Formative	
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: 95% overall attendance rate	Nov	Feb	May
Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal, BC, At-Risk	80%	90%	
No Progress Accomplished -> Continue/Modify X Discontinue	9		

Goal 2: Safe and Healthy Learning Environment: The district will provide a safe, disciplined, and healthy environment conducive to student learning.

Performance Objective 3: Restorative Discipline: The campus will use restorative discipline practices.

Evaluation Data Sources: Discipline reports

Strategy 1: Violence Prevention: Teachers and students will participate in programming and monthly lessons that emphasize positive character traits. They will also engage in proactive, preventative measures aimed to teach rules, procedures, and expectations that create a positive school climate. At Wilson we will implement Project Safety Lessons, Guidance lessons, and our campus will continue to implement Kindness Lessons. Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Violent incidents will continue to be 0% Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Counselors, Behavior Coach, APs, Principal Strategy 2: Restorative Discipline: Staff will be trained on restorative practices and are encouraged to use those strategies to help students contribute to the positive classroom/school environment. At Wilson, we will implement the following strategies to support Restorative Discipline: Orientations for new students Project Safety, daily class meetings Tipline Digisafe Student Code of Conduct Meetings Consistent communication with families Work with parents on parenting skills and technology awareness. Provide staff with restorative practices training and classroom management Professional Development. Participate in PBIS	Nov 80% For Nov 85%	Formative Feb 90% rmative Revi Formative Feb	May
positive school climate. At Wilson we will implement Project Safety Lessons, Guidance lessons, and our campus will continue to implement Kindness Lessons. Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Violent incidents will continue to be 0% Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Counselors, Behavior Coach, APs, Principal Strategy 2: Restorative Discipline: Staff will be trained on restorative practices and are encouraged to use those strategies to help students contribute to the positive classroom/school environment. At Wilson, we will implement the following strategies to support Restorative Discipline: Orientations for new students Project Safety, daily class meetings Tipline Digisafe Student Code of Conduct Meetings Consistent communication with families Work with parents on parenting skills and technology awareness. Provide staff with restorative practices training and classroom management Professional Development.	80% For Nov	90% rmative Revi Formative	iews
Kindness Lessons. Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Violent incidents will continue to be 0% Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Counselors, Behavior Coach, APs, Principal Strategy 2: Restorative Discipline: Staff will be trained on restorative practices and are encouraged to use those strategies to help students contribute to the positive classroom/school environment. At Wilson, we will implement the following strategies to support Restorative Discipline: Orientations for new students Project Safety, daily class meetings Tipline Digisafe Student Code of Conduct Meetings Consistent communication with families Work with parents on parenting skills and technology awareness. Provide staff with restorative practices training and classroom management Professional Development. Participate in PBIS	For Nov	rmative Revi Formative	1
Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Counselors, Behavior Coach, APs, Principal Strategy 2 Details Strategy 2: Restorative Discipline: Staff will be trained on restorative practices and are encouraged to use those strategies to help students contribute to the positive classroom/school environment. At Wilson, we will implement the following strategies to support Restorative Discipline: Orientations for new students Project Safety, daily class meetings Tipline Digisafe Student Code of Conduct Meetings Consistent communication with families Work with parents on parenting skills and technology awareness. Provide staff with restorative practices training and classroom management Professional Development. Participate in PBIS	For Nov	rmative Revi Formative	
Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Counselors, Behavior Coach, APs, Principal Strategy 2 Details Strategy 2: Restorative Discipline: Staff will be trained on restorative practices and are encouraged to use those strategies to help students contribute to the positive classroom/school environment. At Wilson, we will implement the following strategies to support Restorative Discipline: Orientations for new students Project Safety, daily class meetings Tipline Digisafe Student Code of Conduct Meetings Consistent communication with families Work with parents on parenting skills and technology awareness. Provide staff with restorative practices training and classroom management Professional Development. Participate in PBIS	Nov	Formative	1
Strategy 2: Restorative Discipline: Staff will be trained on restorative practices and are encouraged to use those strategies to help students contribute to the positive classroom/school environment. At Wilson, we will implement the following strategies to support Restorative Discipline: Orientations for new students Project Safety, daily class meetings Tipline Digisafe Student Code of Conduct Meetings Consistent communication with families Work with parents on parenting skills and technology awareness. Provide staff with restorative practices training and classroom management Professional Development. Participate in PBIS	Nov	Formative	
contribute to the positive classroom/school environment. At Wilson, we will implement the following strategies to support Restorative Discipline: Orientations for new students Project Safety, daily class meetings Tipline Digisafe Student Code of Conduct Meetings Consistent communication with families Work with parents on parenting skills and technology awareness. Provide staff with restorative practices training and classroom management Professional Development. Participate in PBIS			1
At Wilson, we will implement the following strategies to support Restorative Discipline: Orientations for new students Project Safety, daily class meetings Tipline Digisafe Student Code of Conduct Meetings Consistent communication with families Work with parents on parenting skills and technology awareness. Provide staff with restorative practices training and classroom management Professional Development. Participate in PBIS		Feb 95%	May
Orientations for new students Project Safety, daily class meetings Tipline Digisafe Student Code of Conduct Meetings Consistent communication with families Work with parents on parenting skills and technology awareness. Provide staff with restorative practices training and classroom management Professional Development. Participate in PBIS		95%	
Project Safety, daily class meetings Tipline Digisafe Student Code of Conduct Meetings Consistent communication with families Work with parents on parenting skills and technology awareness. Provide staff with restorative practices training and classroom management Professional Development. Participate in PBIS	85%	95%	
Tipline Digisafe Student Code of Conduct Meetings Consistent communication with families Work with parents on parenting skills and technology awareness. Provide staff with restorative practices training and classroom management Professional Development. Participate in PBIS	85%	95%	1
Digisafe Student Code of Conduct Meetings Consistent communication with families Work with parents on parenting skills and technology awareness. Provide staff with restorative practices training and classroom management Professional Development. Participate in PBIS			
Student Code of Conduct Meetings Consistent communication with families Work with parents on parenting skills and technology awareness. Provide staff with restorative practices training and classroom management Professional Development. Participate in PBIS			
Consistent communication with families Work with parents on parenting skills and technology awareness. Provide staff with restorative practices training and classroom management Professional Development. Participate in PBIS	1		
Work with parents on parenting skills and technology awareness. Provide staff with restorative practices training and classroom management Professional Development. Participate in PBIS			
Provide staff with restorative practices training and classroom management Professional Development. Participate in PBIS			
Participate in PBIS			
Student club opportunities			
Wilson Student Pledge and Wilson Student Handbook (PBIS)			
PALS			
Community Mentors			
Round Up Wranglers-staff mentors			
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Students will be equipped with self-management strategies.			
Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Behavior Coach, APs, Principal			

Goal 3: Human Capital: The district will recruit, develop, and retain highly qualified and effective personnel reflective of our student demographics.

Performance Objective 1: Teacher/Paraprofessional Attendance: By the end of the current school year, teacher/paraprofessional attendance will increase by 20%.

Evaluation Data Sources: Teacher/Paraprofessional Attendance Reports

Strategy 1 Details	For	mative Revi	ews
Strategy 1: Teacher/Paraprofessional Attendance: Teacher/Paraprofessional Attendance: By the end of the current school year, teacher/		Formative	
paraprofessional attendance will increase by 20%.	Nov	Feb	May
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Teacher/paraprofessional attendance will increase by 20%. Staff Responsible for Monitoring: AP, Principal	60%	65%	
No Progress Accomplished -> Continue/Modify X Discontinue	2		

Goal 3: Human Capital: The district will recruit, develop, and retain highly qualified and effective personnel reflective of our student demographics.

Performance Objective 2: Ensure that Teachers are Receiving High-Quality Professional Development: By the end of the current school year, 98% of teachers will receive job targeted professional development based on identified needs.

Evaluation Data Sources: Classroom implementation of professional learning Wilson Walks (Snapshot Instructional Observations) Wilson Sibme Coaching Cycle CF-Tess Walk Throughs -Formal and Informal Lesson Plans Planning

Strategy 1 Details	Formative Reviews		ews
Strategy 1: High-Quality Professional Development: Provide campus purposeful professional development targeted to our specific campus		Formative	
needs: Differentiation, Meeting the needs of all students through Small Groups, Using technology to create more engaging lessons, Serving students with disabilities.	Nov	Feb	May
Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Campus teaching and implementing strategies to help all students learn in a safe environment. Instruction will be rigorous and engaging for all students Staff Responsible for Monitoring: AP's, IS's, Teacher, At-Risk, Instructional Leadership Team, Principal	70%	80%	
Image: No Progress Image: Accomplished Image: Continue/Modify Image: Continue/Modify	3		

Goal 4: Family and Community Engagement: Increase parent engagement on the campus and the methods of communication used to engage parents in school activities.

Performance Objective 1: By the end of the current school year, parent and family engagement will increase by 10%.

Evaluation Data Sources: Parent Survey Activity sign-in sheets/records

Strategy 1 Details	For	mative Revi	ews
Strategy 1: Parent and Family Engagement: Our campus will utilize social media, the campus website and fliers to communicate events and		Formative	
opportunities for visiting and volunteering on the campus. Parents will have an opportunity to work in conjunction with the school and have a home/school partnership.	Nov	Feb	May
Create a partnership with parents to build stronger, long lasting relationships. Promote staff involvement by providing extra-duty compensation for operating PAFE events outside typical school hours. Strategy's Expected Result/Impact: Parent and family engagement will increase by 10%. Staff Responsible for Monitoring: Principal Title I Specialist Campus Secretary	80%	95%	
Image: No Progress Image: Accomplished Image: Continue/Modify Image: Continue/Modify	e		

2023-2024 CPOC

Committee Role	Name	Position
Principal	Kia Willis	Principal
Teacher #1	Zenitha Ram	1st grade teacher
Teacher #2	Michelle Fairbanks	2nd grade tecaher
Teacher #3	Shauntey Smith	3rd grade teacher
Teacher #4	Angela Tamez	4th grade teacher
Teacher #5	Karen Rodriguez	5th grade teacher
Teacher #6	Jana Collins	large group teacher
Teacher #7	Laura Martin	Interventionist
Teacher #8	Nicole Doolittle	Sped Teacher
Other School Leader (Nonteaching Professional) #1	Amanda Ochoa	IS
Other School Leader (Nonteaching Professional) #2	Carly Chambers	IS
Administrator (LEA) #1	Emily Simmons	AP
Administrator (LEA) #2	Autumn Kincade	AP
Parent #1	Tyler Payton	Parent #1
Parent #2	Susan Martin	Parent #2
Community Member #1	Trix Hensley	Community Member #1
Community Member #2	Janet Balboni	Community Member #2
Business Representative #1	Jonathan Zelaya	Business Representative #1
Business Representative #2	Patrika Romano	Business Representative #2
Paraprofessional #1	Rae Anderson	Campus Administrative Assistant
Paraprofessional #2	Jackie Matusek	PE para
Other School Leader (Nonteaching Professional) #3	Alexander London	Behavior Coach
Other School Leader (Nonteaching Professional) #4	Nicola Polk	At-Risk Specialist
Classroom Teacher	Malia Nace	Kinder Teacher
Classroom Teacher	Sachdeep Kour	PK Teacher
Parent	Randean Williams	Parent 3

Addendums

<table-container> h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h h</table-container>		Gr.			puses are respor	Tested	20	2023: 2024 Approache proaches Incremental			20	23: eets	2024 Meets Incremental			23: sters	2024 Masters Incremental Growth Target	
Number ESA All DO PP BAR PP Reading<	Content		Campus	2023 Cluster	Student Group	2023	Grade Level											% Masters Growth Needed
Beaching 3 Wilkon E54 Mingan L 40 93 88% 93% 93% 72 70% 73% 73% 65 15% 20% 55% Beaching 3 Wilkon E54 Akain 10 9 90% 93% 78 70% 73% 73% 50 50% 54% 45% Reading 3 Wilkon E54 42kin 10 99% 62% 78% 62% 78% 78% 68 44% 45% Reading 3 Wilkon E54 42kin 10 6 78 62% 78% 75% 75% 3% 88 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 44% 45% 45% <						#	#	%	%		#	%	%		#	%	%	
Backing 3 Wilson ES4 Amindan 1 • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Reading	3	Wilson	ES 4	All	90	79	88%	92%	4%	58	64%	67%	3%	19	21%	25%	4%
Imaging 3 Windo 1.54 Athin Lando 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 <th1< th=""> 1 <th1< th=""> <th1< th=""></th1<></th1<></th1<>	Reading	3	Wilson	ES 4	Hispanic	40	34	85%	88%	3%	24	60%	63%	3%	6	15%	20%	5%
Reading 3 Wilson E54 African Am 17 15 88% 92% 4% 10 99% 62% 3% 1 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · <	Reading	3	Wilson	ES 4	Am. Indian	1	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Leading 3 Wilson ES4 Pace Monte 1 L2 Eas * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * Reading3<	Reading	3	Wilson	ES 4	Asian	10	9	90%	93%	3%	7	70%	73%	3%	5	50%	54%	4%
Instantion Constraint Constra	Reading	3	Wilson	ES 4	African Am.	17	15	88%	92%	4%	10	59%	62%	3%	*	*	*	*
Reading 3 Wilson ES4 Two or More 4 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * <td>Reading</td> <td>3</td> <td>Wilson</td> <td>ES 4</td> <td>Pac. Islander</td> <td>0</td> <td>*</td>	Reading	3	Wilson	ES 4	Pac. Islander	0	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Locked B S Notice ESA Locked B S Locked B	Reading	3	Wilson	ES 4	White	18	16	89%	92%	3%	13	72%	75%	3%	8	44%	48%	4%
Reading 3 Wilson E54 LEP current 11 8 73% 77% 4% 5 45% 50% 5% * * * * Reading 3 Wilson E54 At-Risk 28 22 75% 84% 5% 16 57% 60% 3% * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	Reading	3	Wilson	ES 4	Two or More	4	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Instant Instant <t< td=""><td>Reading</td><td>3</td><td>Wilson</td><td>ES 4</td><td>Eco. Dis.</td><td>52</td><td>43</td><td>83%</td><td>87%</td><td>4%</td><td>30</td><td>58%</td><td>61%</td><td>3%</td><td>5</td><td>10%</td><td>15%</td><td>5%</td></t<>	Reading	3	Wilson	ES 4	Eco. Dis.	52	43	83%	87%	4%	30	58%	61%	3%	5	10%	15%	5%
Intending J Annual L2 L2 <thl2< th=""> L2 L2</thl2<>	Reading	3	Wilson	ES 4	LEP Current	11	8	73%	77%	4%	5	45%	50%	5%	*	*	*	*
Incoming J Join Join </td <td>Reading</td> <td>3</td> <td>Wilson</td> <td>ES 4</td> <td>At-Risk</td> <td>28</td> <td>22</td> <td>79%</td> <td>84%</td> <td>5%</td> <td>16</td> <td>57%</td> <td>60%</td> <td>3%</td> <td>*</td> <td>*</td> <td>*</td> <td>*</td>	Reading	3	Wilson	ES 4	At-Risk	28	22	79%	84%	5%	16	57%	60%	3%	*	*	*	*
Reading 4 Wilson ES 4 Hispanic 62 47 76% 80% 4% 24 39% 45% 6% 5 8% 12% 4% Reading 4 Wilson E54 Am. Indian 0 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	Reading	3	Wilson	ES 4	SPED	10	6	60%	63%	3%	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Reading 4 Wilson ES 4 Am. Indian 0 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * Reading4 <td>Reading</td> <td>4</td> <td>Wilson</td> <td>ES 4</td> <td>All</td> <td>139</td> <td>111</td> <td>80%</td> <td>83%</td> <td>3%</td> <td>67</td> <td>48%</td> <td>53%</td> <td>5%</td> <td>24</td> <td>17%</td> <td>22%</td> <td>5%</td>	Reading	4	Wilson	ES 4	All	139	111	80%	83%	3%	67	48%	53%	5%	24	17%	22%	5%
Treading 4 Wilson E.3.4 Animalian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 <td>Reading</td> <td>4</td> <td>Wilson</td> <td>ES 4</td> <td>Hispanic</td> <td>62</td> <td>47</td> <td>76%</td> <td>80%</td> <td>4%</td> <td>24</td> <td>39%</td> <td>45%</td> <td>6%</td> <td>5</td> <td>8%</td> <td>12%</td> <td>4%</td>	Reading	4	Wilson	ES 4	Hispanic	62	47	76%	80%	4%	24	39%	45%	6%	5	8%	12%	4%
Reading 4 Wilson ES4 African Am. 23 21 91% 95% 4% 12 52% 57% 5% * * 13% * Reading 4 Wilson E54 Pac.Islander 0 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * <td>Reading</td> <td>4</td> <td>Wilson</td> <td>ES 4</td> <td>Am. Indian</td> <td>0</td> <td>*</td>	Reading	4	Wilson	ES 4	Am. Indian	0	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Theology Color	Reading	4	Wilson	ES 4	Asian	18	15	83%	86%	3%	10	56%	60%	4%	6	33%	37%	4%
Reading 4 Wilson E34 Two or More 8 5 63% 67% 4% 5 63% 67% 4% 5 63% 67% 4% * * * * * Reading 4 Wilson E54 LEP Current 15 98 76 78% 82% 4% 39 40% 43% 3% 12 12% 18% 6% Reading 4 Wilson E54 LEP Current 15 9 60% 64% 4% 5 33% 40% 7% 4% 4 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	Reading	4	Wilson	ES 4	African Am.	23	21	91%	95%	4%	12	52%	57%	5%	*	*	13%	*
Reading 4 Wilson E54 Two or More 8 5 63% 67% 4% 5 63% 67% 4% * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * <	Reading	4	Wilson	ES 4	Pac. Islander	0	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Reading 4 Wilson ES4 Hord Mole 6 3 63 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 65% 63% 63% 63% 63% 65% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 63% 6	Reading	4	Wilson	ES 4	White	28	23	82%	86%	4%	16	57%	62%	5%	8	29%	35%	6%
Reading 4 Wilson ES 4 LEP Current 15 9 60% 64% 4% 5 33% 40% 7% * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	Reading	4	Wilson	ES 4	Two or More	8	5	63%	67%	4%	5	63%	67%	4%	*	*	*	*
Reading 4 Wilson ES4 At-Risk 77 56 73% 77% 4% 23 33% 40% 7% 7% 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Reading	4	Wilson	ES 4	Eco. Dis.	98	76	78%	82%	4%	39	40%	43%	3%	12	12%	18%	6%
Reading 4 Wilson ES4 SPED 16 7 44% 50% 6% * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	Reading	4	Wilson	ES 4	LEP Current	15	9	60%	64%	4%	5	33%	40%	7%	*	*	*	*
Reading 5 Wilson E54 All 116 97 44% 30% 6% 75 65% 70% 5% 42 36% 40% Reading 5 Wilson E54 Hisparic 56 455 80% 85% 5% 36 64% 69% 5% 21 38% 41% 3% Reading 5 Wilson E54 Am. Indian 1 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	Reading	4	Wilson	ES 4	At-Risk	77	56	73%	77%	4%	27	35%	40%	5%	5	6%	12%	6%
Reading 5 Wilson ES4 Hispanic 56 45 80% 85% 5% 36 64% 69% 5% 21 38% 41% 3% Reading 5 Wilson ES4 Am. Indian 1 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * <td>Reading</td> <td>4</td> <td>Wilson</td> <td>ES 4</td> <td>SPED</td> <td>16</td> <td>7</td> <td>44%</td> <td>50%</td> <td>6%</td> <td>*</td> <td>*</td> <td>*</td> <td>*</td> <td>*</td> <td>*</td> <td>*</td> <td>*</td>	Reading	4	Wilson	ES 4	SPED	16	7	44%	50%	6%	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Reading 5 Wilson ES 4 Am. Indian 1 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * <td>Reading</td> <td>5</td> <td>Wilson</td> <td>ES 4</td> <td>All</td> <td>116</td> <td>97</td> <td>84%</td> <td>89%</td> <td>5%</td> <td>75</td> <td>65%</td> <td>70%</td> <td>5%</td> <td>42</td> <td>36%</td> <td>40%</td> <td>4%</td>	Reading	5	Wilson	ES 4	All	116	97	84%	89%	5%	75	65%	70%	5%	42	36%	40%	4%
Reading 5 Wilson ES4 Asian 17 16 94% 98% 4% 14 82% 86% 4% 9 53% 57% 4% Reading 5 Wilson ES4 African Am. 21 17 81% 87% 6% 13 62% 67% 5% 7 33% 36% 3% Reading 5 Wilson ES4 African Am. 21 17 81% 87% 6% 13 62% 67% 5% 7 33% 36% 3% Reading 5 Wilson ES4 Pac. Islander 0 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * <	Reading	5	Wilson	ES 4	Hispanic	56	45	80%	85%	5%	36	64%	69%	5%	21	38%	41%	3%
Reading 5 Wilson ES 4 African Am. 21 17 81% 87% 6% 13 62% 67% 5% 7 33% 36% 3% Reading 5 Wilson ES 4 Pac. Islander 0 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * <t< td=""><td>Reading</td><td>5</td><td>Wilson</td><td>ES 4</td><td>Am. Indian</td><td>1</td><td>*</td><td>*</td><td>*</td><td>*</td><td>*</td><td>*</td><td>*</td><td>*</td><td>*</td><td>*</td><td>*</td><td>*</td></t<>	Reading	5	Wilson	ES 4	Am. Indian	1	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Reading 5 Wilson ES 4 Pac. Islander 0 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *<	Reading	5	Wilson	ES 4	Asian	17	16	94%	98%	4%	14	82%	86%	4%	9	53%	57%	4%
Reading 5 Wilson ES4 Pat. Statuce 0 1 80% 85% 5% 8 53% 70% 17% ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** <	Reading	5	Wilson	ES 4	African Am.	21	17	81%	87%	6%	13	62%	67%	5%	7	33%	36%	3%
Reading S Wilson ES4 Wille IS IZ 80% 85% 3% 8 55% 70% I7% I I I I I I 80% 85% 3% 8 55% 70% I7% I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	Reading	5	Wilson	ES 4	Pac. Islander	0	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Reading 5 Wilson ES4 Hold of Male 6 100% 100% 0% 0% 100% 60% 60% 60% 65% 5% 23 28% 33% 5% Reading 5 Wilson ES4 Eco. Dis. 81 65 80% 84% 4% 49 60% 65% 5% 23 28% 33% 5% Reading 5 Wilson ES4 LEP Current 25 15 60% 70% 10% 8 32% 40% 8% 5 20% 25% 5% Reading 5 Wilson ES4 At-Risk 81 63 78% 85% 7% 44 54% 60% 66% 23 28% 33% 5% Reading 5 Wilson ES4 At-Risk 81 63 78% 85% 7% 444 54% 60% 66% 23 28% 33% 5% Reading 5 Wilson ES4 All 93 67 72%	Reading	5	Wilson	ES 4	White	15	12	80%	85%	5%	8	53%	70%	17%	*	*	*	*
Reading 5 Wilson ES 4 LEP Current 25 15 60% 70% 10% 8 32% 40% 8% 5 20% 25% 5% Reading 5 Wilson ES 4 At-Risk 81 63 78% 85% 7% 44 54% 60% 6% 23 28% 33% 5% Reading 5 Wilson ES 4 SPED 16 9 56% 60% 4% * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	Reading	5	Wilson	ES 4	Two or More	6	6	100%	100%	0%	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Reading 5 Wilson ES 4 LEP Current 25 15 60% 70% 10% 8 32% 40% 8% 5 20% 25% 5% Reading 5 Wilson ES 4 At-Risk 81 63 78% 85% 7% 44 54% 60% 6% 23 28% 33% 5% Reading 5 Wilson ES 4 SPED 16 9 56% 60% 4% * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	Reading	5	Wilson	ES 4	Eco. Dis.	81	65	80%	84%	4%	49	60%	65%	5%	23	28%	33%	5%
Reading 5 Wilson ES 4 At-Risk 81 63 78% 85% 7% 44 54% 60% 6% 23 28% 33% 5% Reading 5 Wilson ES 4 SPED 16 9 56% 60% 4% * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * <td></td> <td>5</td> <td>Wilson</td> <td>ES 4</td> <td>LEP Current</td> <td>25</td> <td>15</td> <td>60%</td> <td>70%</td> <td>10%</td> <td>8</td> <td>32%</td> <td>40%</td> <td>8%</td> <td>5</td> <td>20%</td> <td>25%</td> <td>5%</td>		5	Wilson	ES 4	LEP Current	25	15	60%	70%	10%	8	32%	40%	8%	5	20%	25%	5%
Meading OS Wilson ES4 SFL0 IO SS SO/R OO/R A/R SS SS OO/R A/R SS SS<		5	Wilson	ES 4	At-Risk	81	63	78%	85%	7%	44	54%	60%	6%	23	28%	33%	-
Math 3 Wilson ES 4 All 93 67 72% 76% 4% 34 37% 40% 3% 9 10% 12% 2% Math 3 Wilson ES 4 Hispanic 41 29 71% 75% 4% 16 39% 42% 3% * * * * *	Reading	5	Wilson	ES 4	SPED	16	9	56%	60%	4%	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math 3 Wilson ES 4 Hispanic 41 29 71% 75% 4% 16 39% 42% 3% * * * * *		3	Wilson	ES 4	All	93	67	72%	76%	4%	34	37%	40%	3%	9	10%	12%	2%
		3	Wilson								16	39%			*	*		
	Math	3	Wilson	ES 4	Am. Indian	1	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*

The targets listed below meet minimum expectations. Campuses are responsible for meeting the CIP targets as well as state and federal accountability targets.

	Gr.	Campus	2023 Cluster		Tested	20	123: Daches			2023: Meets Grade Level		2024 Meets Incremental Growth Target	% Meets Growth Needed	2023: Masters Grade Level		2024 Masters Incremental Growth Target %	
Content				Student Group	2023	Grade Level		Growth Target	% Approaches Growth Needed								% Masters Growth Needed
					#	#	%	%		#	%	%		#	%	%	
Math	3	Wilson	ES 4	Asian	11	9	82%	85%	3%	6	55%	58%	3%	*	*	*	*
Math	3	Wilson	ES 4	African Am.	18	10	56%	60%	4%	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math	3	Wilson	ES 4	Pac. Islander	0	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math	3	Wilson	ES 4	White	18	15	83%	88%	5%	9	50%	55%	5%	*	*	*	*
Math	3	Wilson	ES 4	Two or More	4	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math	3	Wilson	ES 4	Eco. Dis.	55	36	65%	70%	5%	15	27%	33%	6%	*	*	*	*
Math	3	Wilson	ES 4	LEP Current	12	7	58%	63%	5%	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math	3	Wilson	ES 4	At-Risk	30	20	67%	70%	3%	9	30%	34%	4%	*	*	*	*
Math	3	Wilson	ES 4	SPED	10	5	50%	53%	3%	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math	4	Wilson	ES 4	All	139	87	63%	70%	7%	57	41%	47%	6%	15	11%	16%	5%
Math	4	Wilson	ES 4	Hispanic	62	33	53%	60%	7%	16	26%	32%	6%	*	*	*	*
Math	4	Wilson	ES 4	Am. Indian	0	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math	4	Wilson	ES 4	Asian	18	15	83%	87%	4%	10	56%	60%	4%	5	28%	33%	5%
Math	4	Wilson	ES 4	African Am.	23	15	65%	70%	5%	9	39%	45%	6%	*	*	*	*
Math	4	Wilson	ES 4	Pac. Islander	0	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math	4	Wilson	ES 4	White	28	19	68%	72%	4%	17	61%	66%	5%	*	*	*	*
Math	4	Wilson	ES 4	Two or More	8	5	63%	67%	4%	5	63%	67%	4%	*	*	*	*
Math	4	Wilson	ES 4	Eco. Dis.	98	57	58%	63%	5%	33	34%	40%	6%	8	8%	13%	5%
Math	4	Wilson	ES 4	LEP Current	15	6	40%	50%	10%	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math	4	Wilson	ES 4	At-Risk	77	36	47%	55%	8%	17	22%	30%	8%	*	*	*	*
Math	4	Wilson	ES 4	SPED	16	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math	5	Wilson	ES 4	All	118	93	79%	84%	5%	54	46%	51%	5%	17	14%	19%	5%
Math	5	Wilson	ES 4	Hispanic	56	41	73%	77%	4%	22	39%	43%	4%	8	14%	18%	4%
Math	5	Wilson	ES 4	Am. Indian	1	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math	5	Wilson	ES 4	Asian	17	17	100%	100%	0%	14	82%	85%	3%	6	35%	39%	4%
Math	5	Wilson	ES 4	African Am.	23	18	78%	82%	4%	8	35%	40%	5%	*	*	*	*
Math	5	Wilson	ES 4	Pac. Islander	0	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math	5	Wilson	ES 4	White	15	12	80%	87%	7%	7	47%	55%	8%	*	*	*	*
Math	5	Wilson	ES 4	Two or More	6	5	83%	86%	3%	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Math	5	Wilson	ES 4	Eco. Dis.	82	62	76%	80%	4%	31	38%	43%	5%	7	9%	13%	4%
Math	5	Wilson	ES 4	LEP Current	25	16	64%	70%	6%	7	28%	35%	7%	*	*	*	*
Math	5	Wilson	ES 4	At-Risk	82	59	72%	77%	5%	28	34%	38%	4%	7	9%	13%	4%
Math	5	Wilson	ES 4	SPED	16	8	50%	55%	5%	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Science	5	Wilson	ES 4	All	116	75	65%	71%	6%	36	31%	37%	6%	17	15%	20%	5%
Science	5	Wilson	ES 4	Hispanic	56	36	64%	69%	5%	18	32%	37%	5%	6	11%	16%	5%
Science	5	Wilson	ES 4	Am. Indian	1	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Science	5	Wilson	ES 4	Asian	17	15	88%	92%	4%	10	59%	64%	5%	6	35%	40%	5%
Science	5	Wilson	ES 4	African Am.	21	13	62%	68%	6%	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Science	5	Wilson	ES 4	Pac. Islander	0	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*

The targets listed below meet minimum expectations. Campuses are responsible for meeting the CIP targets as well as state and federal accountability targets.

Content	Gr.	Campus	2023 Cluster		Tested	20	23: baches	2024 Approaches		2023: Meets		2024 Meets Incremental			2023: Masters		
				Student Group	2023		e Level Growth Target	% Approaches Growth Needed	Grade Level		Growth Target	% Meets Growth Needed			Incremental Growth Target	% Masters Growth Needed	
					#	#	%	%		#	%	%		#	%	%	
Science	5	Wilson	ES 4	White	15	8	53%	60%	7%	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Science	5	Wilson	ES 4	Two or More	6	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Science	5	Wilson	ES 4	Eco. Dis.	81	47	58%	63%	5%	18	22%	28%	6%	8	10%	16%	6%
Science	5	Wilson	ES 4	LEP Current	25	13	52%	56%	4%	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*
Science	5	Wilson	ES 4	At-Risk	81	44	54%	59%	5%	18	22%	28%	6%	9	11%	16%	5%
Science	5	Wilson	ES 4	SPED	16	5	31%	37%	6%	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*

The targets listed below meet minimum expectations. Campuses are responsible for meeting the CIP targets as well as state and federal accountability targets.